

**BURLINGTON COUNTY
BRIDGE COMMISSION**

1300 Route 73 North
P.O. Box 6
Palmyra, NJ 08065-1090

856-829-1900
FAX 856-829-5205
www.bcbridges.org



Commissioners

Chairman Matthew J. Riggins
Vice-Chairwoman Sandra Nunes
Latham Tiver

Via Email: opra+request-28687-f765d244@requests.opramachine.com

January 18, 2022

Patrick Duff

Re: OPRA Request

Dear Mr. Duff:

I am in receipt of your recent OPRA request, whereby you requested the following:

Police report and all investigative materials from Tacony Palmyra Bridge suicide of Mason Williams on Friday January 7th. I am also requesting any video of the incident and the body camera footage of the first officer on the scene.

Please be advised that while there are documents on file responsive to your request they have been withheld pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-3.a which exempts from disclosure "any records pertaining to an investigation in progress by any public agency if disclosure of such record or records shall be detrimental to the public interest."

I am also obligated to inform you that if you believe I have erred in withholding documents, you have the right to bring an action in the Superior Court of New Jersey, or to appeal to the Government Records Council. The Council can be reached at (609) 633-6337 or by mail at PO Box 819, Trenton, New Jersey 08625.

We now consider our response complete. Thank you for the opportunity to be of assistance.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Kathleen M. Fiserian".

Custodian of Public Records
Burlington County Bridge Commission